10/31/2018 Bell RE_ TV logs Printout

Ouvert-Open <ouvert-open@crtc.gc.ca> 10/25/2018, 3:51 PM

RE: TV logs

To ML Auer <execdir@frpc.net>

Hello Monica
At the moment this is the best we have.

TV Logs as you can see are massive and we are looking into an alternate method of automating the process.

Gregony Torchia

Business Analyst/Programmer

Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes
Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission
Gatineau, Quebec K1A ON2

Tel. 873-353-4558

From: ML Auer [execdir@frpc.net]

Sent: April-25-18 11:20 AM

To: Ouvert-Open <Quvert-Open@crtc.gc.ca>
Subject: TV logs

Hi,
I'm trying to use the TV logs now posted here: https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/800106c1-0b08-401e-8be2-
ac45d62e662e

The datasets are very large (several hundred MB), and because they are not zipped, take a very long time to
download. Because they include three months' of logs for all stations, they are also difficult to manipulate.

1. Is it still possible to access the logs one at a time?
2. If the logs can only be accessed by quarter, can you provide zipped versions?

3. Are all the data set out in the same fixed format (so that they may be read by software such as SPSS?) If so,
could you provide the format structure.

Thanks,

Monica L. Auer, M.A., LL.B, LL.M.

Executive Director

Forum for Research and Policy in Communications (FRPC)
Ottawa, ON

(613) 526-5244 [tel]

(613) 618-0224 [mob]

twitter: @FRPC_FRPC

www.frpc.net

https://webmail.bell.net/appsuite/v=7.6.1-23.20161130.030539/print.htmI?print_1540982439376
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